Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com> (OMundsDry@concho.com); Adam

Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com); jamesbruc@aol.com; Seth McMillan; Beth Ryan
(eryan@concho.com)
Subject: Continuance - 16144, 16145, 16146, 16219, 16220, 16150, and 16151

All: Marathon and COG have agreed to continue the following list of cases to the July 26" docket, and would like to
request that the Division set special dockets days around the July 26" docket to hear these matters since many of the
same witnesses are involved in all of the cases.

Case 16144, filed by Marathon involving the Blueberry Hill 3H;

Case 16145, filed by Marathon involving the Blueberry Hill 5H & 6H;

Case 16146 filed by Marathon involving the Blueberry Hill 10;

Case 16219 filed by COG involving the Fascinator Fed 601H, 602H, 701H, 702H, and 703H;
Case 16220 filed by COG involving the Fascinator Fed 603H, 604H, 704H, 705H and 706H;
Case 16150 filed by Marathon involving he Halberd 5H, 3H, and 10H; and

Case 16151 filed by Marathon involving the Halberd 12 and 6H.

I have copied all of the attorneys who have entered appearances in these cases on this message. Please let me know if
you have any questions concerning this request or if you would like to set up a call to discuss the logistics involved with
arranging the special docket. | should also note that that parties have been discussing these applications and that
negotiations are also taking place.

Thanks,
Jennifer
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